William McConnell

From: Craig Burnett

Sent: Saturday, January 3, 2026 11:33 AM
To: William McConnell

Subject: Re: New Sociology course

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: FAU Sociology Dept

Hi Will,

Sorry for the slow response here. | did hear back from faculty and we do not have any objections.
Sounds like a great course!

Best,
Craig

Craig M. Burnett, Ph.D.
Professor and Chair
Department of Political Science
Florida Atlantic University

burnettc@fau.edu
561-297-3211
https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=Ww4B90QAAAAJ&hl=en

From: William McConnell <wmcconnell@fau.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 11:34 AM

To: Craig Burnett <burnettc@fau.edu>

Subject: New Sociology course

Dear Dr. Burnett,

The Department of Sociology is developing a new upper-level course related to American Family Policy.
The course has been run several times under a “Special Topics” name, but now we’d like to add it to the
curriculum so that we can continue to offer it regularly. As an upper-level course, we anticipate that
most students taking this course will be Sociology majors.

I’m reaching out to you as Chair of Political Science. The proposed course syllabus is attached for your
review. Would you please review at your earliest convenience to determine whether there is any conflict
between the proposed course and your undergraduate program? Please let me know if you have any
feedback or if the proposed course can proceed as-is.

Thank you,



will

William R. McConnell, PhD
Associate Professor of Sociology
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road | CU 97 Rm 253
Boca Raton, FL 33431

216-990-4398 | wmcconnell@fau.edu
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William McConnell

From: Precious Skinner-Osei

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 4:29 PM
To: William McConnell

Subject: Re: New Sociology course

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: FAU Sociology Dept, FAU Teaching

Good afternoon, Dr. McConnell,

Thank you for reaching out. We do not see any conflict between the proposed course and FAU’s BSW
program.

Respectfully,

Precious Skinner-Osei, Ph.D., MSW
Interim Director

BSW Program Coordinator & Associate Professor
Senior Research Associate (CIRWS)

Phyllis & Harvey Sandler School of Social Work
FAU College of Social Work & Criminal Justice
Precious Skinner-Osei CV

Google Scholar Profile

The C.A.R.E model

(561) 297-0385

"Life’s most persistent and wrgent questiow is, what are yow doing for others?” - Mawtinw Luther King; Jr.

Florida Atlantic University

fau.edu/sw-cj

LinkedIn | Instagram | YouTube | Facebook
Invest In Our Mission | Explore Our Schools

From: William McConnell <wmcconnell@fau.edu>
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 11:09 AM

To: Precious Skinner-Osei <pskinnerosei@fau.edu>
Subject: New Sociology course

Dear Dr. Skinner-Osei,

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



I’m reaching out to you as Coordinator for FAU’s BSW Program. The proposed course syllabus is
attached for your review. Would you please review at your earliest convenience to determine whether
there is any conflict between the proposed course and FAU’s BSW program? Please let me know if you
have any feedback or if the proposed course can proceed as-is.

Thank you,
Will

William R. McConnell, PhD
Associate Professor of Sociology
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road | CU 97 Rm 253
Boca Raton, FL 33431

216-990-4398 | wmcconnell@fau.edu
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